
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  13 June 2007 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/008/0003 
 
Mr Ryan Gibbon 
School of Geography, Archaeology and Environmental Studies 
University of the Witwatersrand 
Private Bag 3 
WITS 
2050 
 
FAX: 011 339 1620 
 
Dear Mr Gibbon 
 
PERMIT: No.80/07/04/006/51 
 
Thank you for settling your permit application fee with SAHRA. I attach as requested a 
permit to excavate in the Earlier Stone Age layers as indicted in the map accompanying the 
permit application, at Canteen Kopje, Barkley West District, Northern Cape Province. 
 
SAHRA understands that George Michael Leader will be the person directing the excavations 
and will be on site full-time. In addition, it has been noted that this project is a collaborative 
project with David Morris and Michael Chazan, who will be working in another area of the 
site as indicated in the map accompanying their simultaneous application and particularly in 
the Fauresmith Hutton Sands. 
 
Please review the conditions of the permit carefully before commencing work on site.  
 
SAHRA wishes you success with the project. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


